Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Lindsey Ozbolt

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2013 10:18 AM
To: ‘Anne Watanabe'

Subject: RE: Sasse Ridge

Thank you Anne. This has been included in the record.

————— Original Message-----

From: Anne Watanabe [mailto:annew@inlandnet.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 4:15 PM

To: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: Sasse Ridge

Hi Lindsey:
Please see attached document per our discussion this morning.

Thank you.

Anne



Subject: Nathan Weis FPAs

From: David Powell Améuoém_.~®§wm8m.noav
Date: Tue, 27 Jul 2004 11:19:40 -0700

+ To: Caron Van Orman <caron.vanorman@wadnr.gov>

CC: nathan@inlandnet.com

Caron:

Yesterday I met in the field with Nathan Weis. We discussed and visdted
five projects and agreed on a plan to protect the cultural -values. Soms

of the projects have had previous FPAs and some have not. The legals
for the projects are as follows:

Sec. 1, T 20N, R 13E - around 560 acres
Sec. 21, T 2I' N, R 14 E ~ around 220 acres.

currently under an FPA that expires in Octobe
about 6 acres when he resubmits it.

This application is
r. Nathan intends to add

Sec. 7 and 18, T 20 N, R15 E. 2702929 and previously 2701780 and
2701976. :

Sec 21, T 20 N, R 15 E - around 300 acras. ’ i
Sec 12, T20 N, R 14 E - .around 150 acres.

I hope this helps as Nathan files FPAs.
David
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